L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: I
Sent: 13 December 2016 16:25

To: LDF

Cc Debee Skinner

Subject: SCAPP CONSULTATION

To whom it may concern and Debee Skinner

| have a number of observations to make regarding parking management in the central seafront
area and the proposed redevelopment of car parks.

As a former Portfolio Holder for Highways and Transportation in recent times and being privy to
the early stages of the formulation of the current consultation document | wish to register to speak
to the inspecting officer holds the public enquiry part of this process.

Can you please confirm and advise that this email is enough to register my attendance.

Best Regards

Clir Martin Terry




L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 13 December 2016 16:22

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2513

Martin Terry,
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2513

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: Policy CS1: Central Seafront Policy Area Development Prinicples

Support/Object: Object

Ref CS1.2 The redevelopment of Seaway car park is based upon very unsound figures that will leave central
Southend in gridlock which is not sustainable development.

CHANGE TO PLAN

Do not develop this car park unless real and genuine alternative additional capacity is identified and delivered. The
current figures are inaccurate and are flawed as | pointed out when | was Portfolio Holder, The corrections were not
made to my satisfaction.

The document is unsound because it is not:
i. Positively prepared

How you would like your representation to be considered at the independent
examination: Appearance at the Examination.

This email is acknowledgement of the receipt of your representation. It is NOT confirmation that the representation
has yet been registered. You will not receive any further notification by email that your representation has been
registered until the end of the participation period.



L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 13 December 2016 16:31

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2514

Martin Terry,
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2514

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: Policy CS1: Central Seafront Policy Area Development Prinicples

Support/Object: Object

CSl Seaway car park. The Council has failed to deliver promised direct linkage of Spanish Steps to seafront which is
essential if this scheme is to work.

CHANGE TO PLAN
Do what is promised and deliver linkage.

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





